From: Angus, Grant (UK - Edinburgh) [gangus@deloitte.co.uk]

Sent: 04 March 2009 16:15

To: Steven Bell; Graeme Bissett (external contact); kenneth.hogg@scotland.gsi.gov.uk;
Stewart McGarrity; David Mackay

Subject: Internal audit - Review of Governance Arrangements

Attachments: Microsoft PowerPoint - tie Ltd - IA 0809 Review of Governance (FINAL).pdf

Please find attached a copy of our final report in respect of our review of governance arrangements.
As part of our ongoing work we will follow up on the implementation status of recommendations raised
through our work, and would envisage following up on this review in June/July.

Hard copies of the report are being sent to Stewart.
Let me know if you have any questions or comments on the attached.

Regards.

Grant Angus
Director | Enterprise Risk Services
Deloitte LLP

Saltire Court, 20 Castle Terrace, Edinburgh, EH1 2DB
Direct:
gangus@deloitte.co.uk | www.deloitte.co.u

<<Microsoft PowerPoint - tie Ltd - IA 0809 Review of Governance (FINAL).pdf>>
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United Kingdom member firm of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu ('DTT’), a Swiss Verein, whose member firms are legally
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This communication contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of
the intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient(s), please (1) notify IT.SECURITY.UK@deloitte.co.uk by
forwarding this email and delete all copies from your system and (2) note that disclosure, distribution, copying or use of
this communication is strictly prohibited. Email communications cannot be guaranteed to be secure or free from error or
viruses.
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CEC00111616_0001



